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From: Kent Koepfler
To: r5hearingclerk; Staniec, Carol; R5LECAB; Peachey, Robert
Cc: Mark Foster; Shelly Vargo; JRDurham@eastmansmith.com
Subject: Notice of payment
Date: Tuesday, March 02, 2021 12:05:59 PM


All,
 
Good afternoon!
 
This email serves as notification that an ACH payment in the amount of $48,456 was initiated this
afternoon on behalf of Riker Products, Inc, Docket No. EPCRA-05-2021-0004.
 
Feel free to reach out with any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Logo


 


Kent A. Koepfler, Sr
Controller | Riker Products
KentK@RikerProd.com
o: 419.729.1626 ext 236


4901 Stickney Ave | Toledo OH 43612


 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this communication (including any
attachments) from Riker Products, Inc. is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail message is not the intended recipient, or
the employee or agent responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 419.729.1626
and also indicate the sender's name. Thank you.
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